New Lexington, Ohio

April 17, 2023

The New Lexington School District Board of Education met in Regular Meeting at 6:00 PM in the New Lexington Middle School Media Center, 2549 Panther Dr., New Lexington, Ohio.

Members present: John McGaughey, Steve Burton, Bill Nutt, Ray Hatem and Julia Paxton.

All members having received a type written copy of the minutes, from the Regular Meeting on March 20, 2023, it was moved by Hatem seconded by Nutt that the Treasurer dispense with the reading of the minutes, and further that said minutes be approved.

THE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Nutt, yes; Burton, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes. President McGaughey declared the motion carried.

Pursuant to Section 121.22 {F}, Revised Code, the local news media along with the members of the Board of Education were informed of the meeting.

Treasurer's Recommendations

It was moved by Burton and seconded by Nutt to approve the Treasurer Recommendations as follows:

- A. Approve April 2023 Financial Report as presented.
- B. Approve FY23 Revenue and Appropriations

THE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Nutt, yes; Burton, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes. President McGaughey declared the motion carried.

Superintendent's Report

- A. Teacher Appreciation Day is May 10, 2023.
- B. NEOLA Policies
 - 0131.1 Technical Corrections (Revised)
 - 2114 Meeting State Performance Indicators (Revised)
 - 2271 College Credit Plus Program (Revised)
 - 2412 Homebound Instruction Program (Revised)
 - 3120.09 Volunteers (Rescind)
 - 4120.09 Volunteers (Rescind)
 - 8120 Volunteers (New/Replacement)
 - 5310 Health Services (Revised)
 - 5460 Graduation Requirements (Revised)

- 5610 Removal, Suspension, Expulsion, and Permanent Exclusion of Students (Revised)
- 6325 Procurement (Revised)
- 8400 School Safety (Revised)
- 8420 Emergency Situations at Schools (Revised)
- 8462 Student Abuse and Neglect (Revised)

Superintendent's Recommendation

It was moved by Nutt and seconded by Paxton to approve agenda items A-U:

- A. Approve the Accept the resignation for the purposes of retirement from Chuck Byers, effective at the end of his 2022-2023 contract.
- B. Approve the retire/rehire of Penny Murray, HS Transition to Work Coordinator, effective July 1, 2023.
- C. Approve Emily Robinson as a New Lexington High School Math Teacher, retroactive to January 1, 2023, for the 2022-2023 school year.

D. Approve Renewal of Certified License Personnel Contracts:

Approve Renewal of Certified License reisonner Contracts.					
Name	Position	Current Contract	Recom Contract		
Jessica Bazell	HS Science	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Brad Blair	HS English	2023 (3 year) 2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Kevin Board	HS Physical Education	2023 (2 year) 2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Mike Boley	HS Art	2023 (2 year) 2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year) 2026 (3 year)		
•		2023 (3 year) 2023 (1 year)	=		
Jennifer Boyden Bo Cannon	MS Language Arts JCE 5 th Grade	, • ,	2025 (2 year)		
		2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Aaron Cordle	HS English MS Foods & Consumer Science	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Evan Davis	MS Foods & Consumer Science	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Haley Davis	MS VOAG	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Linda Denton	MS Int. Spec.	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Jeremy Duerr	MS Counselor	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Molly Dupler	HS Nurse	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Alexis Ellis	MS English	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Amy Emmert	JCE 3rd Grade	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
TyAnna Fisher	High School Science	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Anna Fox	MS Int. Spec.	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Stacey Gates	NLE 3rd Grade	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Allison Gibbs	HS Math	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Maggie Hill	MS Math	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Sjonna Hooper	NLE 5th Grade	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Stacie Hopple	MS Science	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Joelle Householder	JCE 3rd Grade	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Meagan Howell	HS Int. Spec.	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Lucas Kline	HS Counselor	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Melissa Lotozo	JCE Reading	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Sarah Metzger	JCE 2nd Grade	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Patricia Newman	NLE Media Specialist	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Nick Phillips	JCE Physical Education	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Emily Robinson	HS Math	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Collin Russell	HS Math	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Dusti Samson	MS Int. Spec.	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Bernadette Shumaker	NLE 4th Grade	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Leah Shumaker	NLE 2nd Grade	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Kyle Sparks	JCE 3rd Grade	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Michael Spurgus	MS Int. Spec.	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Heather Stoltz	JCE 4th Grade	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)		
Rachel Stover	NLE Kindergarten	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Jessica Sweeney	HS Int. Spec.	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)		
Christina Thorngate	JCE Kindergarten	2023 (1 year)	2024 (1 year)		
Sarah Wiseman	NLE 2nd Grade	2023 (1 year) 2023 (2 year)	2024 (1 year) 2026 (3 year)		
Saran Wischian	TILL ZIIG GIGGE	2023 (2 year)	2020 (3 year)		

E. Approve (At-Will) Staff Personnel Contracts:

		Current	Recom
<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract</u>
Jesse Wamack	Technology Assistant	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)
Jacob Holstein	Transportation	2023 (2 year)	2026 (3 year)

F. Approve Renewal of Administrator Personnel Contracts:

		Current	Recom
<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract</u>
Anthony Stephens	Assistant HS Principal	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)
Gregory Grant	Administrator on Assignment	2023 (2 year)	2025 (2 year)
Amanda McCoy	Athletic Director	2023 (1 year)	2025 (2 year)
James Watts	MS Principal	2023 (3 year)	2026 (3 year)

- G. Approve Sedgwick as the Third Party Administrator for all BWC management for the 2023 2024 school year.
- H. Approve the 2023 2024 School Calendar.
- I. Approve College Credit Plus (CCP) Agreement with Central State University for the 2023 2024 school year.
- J. Approve the Career Based Intervention Teacher Job Description.
- K. Approve Memorandum of Agreement with The Ohio Department of Public Safety, Ohio Traffic Safety Office to award driver training scholarships in accordance with the Grant Outlines.
- L. Approve Muskingum Valley ESC Agreement for the 2023 2024 school year.
- M. Approve Extension of FMLA for Mary Baker from February 20, 2023 through March 20, 2023.
- N. Accept the resignation of Donald Purkey, HS Choir/Music Teacher, effective at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.
- O. Approve Erik Henderson as a Full-Time Bus Driver.
- P. Approve the unpaid leave request for Jim Moyer December 15, 18 and 19, 2023.

	2023-2024 school year: Myla Hershberger Taylor Gormley Jacob Cozad Scott Decore	JCE 4 th Grade L JCE 5 th Grade L MS 6 th Grade M HS Intervention estitute rate for the first 60	anguage Arts ath			
R.	R. Approve Resolution #23-07 rejecting all competitive bids submitted for the work as described in the initial mowing bid document dated February 8, 2023, and in the bid addendum dated March 8, 2023 and the Board exercises its right to reject all such competitive bids as unresponsive.					
S.	Approve the following vine Betty Spears Samiah Baker Brittney Wrights Michelle Runyon Stephanie Oliver Tyler Messina Crystal Lucas Susan Littleton Tila Johnson Sandy Hern-Tincher Drew Cannon	Nathan Chevalier Joseph Edwards Devan Swick Chad Posey Tara Moore Mitzie Maughmer Rick Lucas Amber Lanning Stacie Hinkle Nichole Dickerson Josie Bowen	Jessica Bell-Sharp Mindee Thomas Charles Thomas Steve Hooper Crystal Craig Jessica Bowers Chelsie Schultheis Kayla Cheney Jeremy Braglin Wesley Braden			
T.	Approve the retirement	of Terri Shumaker, Assist	ant Treasurer/Payroll, effective January 1, 2024.			
U.	 U. Approve the School Acceptance Agreement with CETUSA in which an exchange student will be hosted by Heather and Chad Stoltz for the 2023 – 2024 school year. 					
THE VOTE ITEMS A -U: McGaughey, yes; Nutt, yes; Burton, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes. President McGaughey declared the motion carried.						
	It was moved by Hatem and seconded by Burton to approve agenda item V:					
V. Approve the retirement of Susan Nutt, New Lexington Elementary Teacher, effective June 1, 2023.						
THE VOTE ITEM V: McGaughey, yes; Nutt, abstain; Burton, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes. President McGaughey declared the motion carried.						
	It was moved by Hatem and seconded by Nutt to adjourn the meeting.					
THE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Nutt, yes; Burton, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes. President McGaughey declared the motion carried.						
Pre	esident		Treasurer			